---- Forwarded by Norzirin Ariffin/QED/MPC on 11/22/2019 07:29 AM -----

From:	Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid/DMO/MPC
To:	Izani Ishak/SBO/MPC@MPC
Cc:	Delivery Management Office/MPC@MPC, Zahid Ismail/TKP/MPC@MPC, Ab Rahim Yusoff/TKP/MPC@MPC, Dato Abdul Latif Abu Seman/KP/MPC@MPC, Safniwati Jasri/RM/QED/MPC@MPC, Norzirin Ariffin/QED/MPC@MPC, Nor Ashikin Abdul Shukor/SBO/MPC@MPC, Zulaifah Omar/DMO/MPC@MPC, Darul Adizul Ishak/SBO/MPC@MPC, Ingrid Ng Edy/SBO/MPC@MPC, Nor Adira Adnan/SBO/MPC@MPC, Edward Binty/SBO/MPC@MPC
Date:	11/14/2019 12:00 PM
Subject:	Pamphlet - Sabah Industry4WRD Seminar  |  26 November 2019  |  SSTC


Tuan, 

Here is the Pamplet Sabah Industry 4WRD Seminar. Kindly promote to your network. 

[image: ] Sabah Industry 4WRD Seminar Invitation.pdf  

Thanks
Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid

----- Forwarded by Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid/DMO/MPC on 14-11-19 11:52 AM -----

From:	Lee Wan Wei/DMO/MPC
To:	Izani Ishak/SBO/MPC@MPC, Edward Binty/SBO/MPC@MPC, Darul Adizul Ishak/SBO/MPC@MPC, Ingrid Ng Edy/SBO/MPC@MPC, Nor Adira Adnan/SBO/MPC@MPC
Cc:	Zahid Ismail/TKP/MPC@MPC, Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid/DMO/MPC@MPC, Nor Ashikin Abdul Shukor/SBO/MPC@MPC, Delivery Management Office/MPC@MPC, Zulaifah Omar/DMO/MPC@MPC
Date:	13-11-19 04:44 PM
Subject:	Sabah Industry4WRD Seminar  |  26 November 2019  |  SSTC


Salam sejahtera,
Dear En. Izani & colleagues from SBO,

With reference to the above subject, 

2.        We wish to inform that the Electrical and Electronics Productivity Nexus (EEPN) and Sabah Skills & Technology Centre (SSTC) are co-organising the said seminar to cultivate Sabah's SMEs to embark on the Industry 4.0.  MPC would like to invite your goodself to attend this seminar and join the Clinic Session in which you could promote SBO's programmes.  The details are as follows: 

Date		: 26th November 2019 (Tuesday) 
Time		: 8:30a.m. – 4:30p.m. 
Venue		: Sabah Skills & Technology Centre (SSTC) (Seminar room 4)
Agenda		: Refer attachment 

[attachment "Sabah Industry4WRD Seminar_26Nov2019 (EEPN-SSTC)_Invitation to SBO.docx" deleted by Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid/DMO/MPC] 

3.        We estimate at least 100 participants will be joining the seminar and most of them from Manufacturing sectors, Key stakeholders from the public sector, university experts and investment promotion agencies from both Federal & Sabah State will also be attending the seminar. Kindly assist us to promote this seminar to your stakeholders at Sabah.

4.        Furthermore, we would also like to invite your goodself (2 reps from SBO) to a networking dinner on 25th November 2019, which will be held at the Klagan Regency Hotel at 7:30p.m.

Thanking you in advance for your kind cooperation!
Awaiting for your favorable response.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Lee Wan Wei   
Assistant Manager, Delivery Management Office (DMO)
Secretariat, Electrical & Electronics Productivity Nexus (EEPN)
Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)

M: (+6) 012-2955105         DID: (+6) 03-79512457 
F: (+6) 03-79551824          E: wanwei@mpc.gov.my  
A: Lorong Produktiviti, Jalan Sultan 46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor
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